

RE: Coordinating responses

From: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Nov 2017 18:24:44 -0500
Attachments: PC Policy - 12 per cent Chart.docx (19.81 kB)

Hi Marianne,

Please see attached. If you have any questions, feel free to give me a ring.

Thanks,

Kevin Den Heijer | Legislative Assistant & Issues Manager
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 314-0704 M: (647) 618-6948

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: November-27-17 2:57 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Coordinating responses

Thanks, David.

Kevin – Hope all is well! I would appreciate if you could keep me posted on Energy's analysis on this. We're interested in the fiscal (internal use only).

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: November-27-17 2:51 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: Coordinating responses

Hi Marianne,

Thanks for touching base. Cc'd is Kevin, who has been coordinating things on our end. He can give you the most up-to-date information on our analysis.

Best,
David